30673 Sgt E.l. "Boots” Thomas Dr.

Lo Spanish Fort, AL 36527
YyAWGRASS
— www.sawgrassllc.com

January 26, 2024

Honorable Raiph Helimich
Mayor, City of Foley

P.O. Box 1750

Foley, AL 36536

RE: Recommendation to Award - City of F oley 2023-24 Resurfacing

Dear Honorable Ralph Hellmich,

Sawgrass Consulting has tabulated and certified the results of the bidder's proposais for the contract for
the City of Foley 2023-24 Resurfacing received January 25, 2024. The proposal and qualifications of the
lowest responsible bidder are in order; therefore, we recommend that the City of Foley, AL award the
construction contract to Ammeons and Blackmon Construction LLC. (AL License No. 49303) for the base
bid amount of $1,149,471.00. The solicitation for bids included Additive Alternates; if funding is
available and the council elects to include as a part of the construction contract, the base bid plus additive
alternates amounts are as follows:

Alternate No. | -Median Improvements South Alston St. $65,604.00
Alternate No.2 -Canterberry Circle $88,450.00
Alternate No. 3- Alleyway Improvements $65,400.00
Alternate No. 4 -Riviera Parking Lot $121,780.00

Please review the attached Bid Tabulation Summary for reference. Please contact me at 251-544-7900 if
you have any questions regarding these results.

Sincergly,
Stephen Pela
President

Enclosure



